
 
 

The Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
Education Policy and Directions Committee

 
AGENDA

 
Monday, February 3, 2020, 7:00 p.m.

Chairperson: Trustee Duncan.

Pages

A. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 7:00 PM

This meeting is being audio and video recorded. The video can be viewed on
the District website.

A.1 Acknowledgement of Traditional Territories

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and
acknowledge the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, on whose traditional
territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

A.2 Approval of the Agenda

Recommended Motion:
That the February 3, 2020 Education Policy & Direction Committee
agenda be approved.

A.3 Approval of the Minutes

a. Approval of the January 6, 2020 Education Policy and
Directions meeting minutes

1

Recommended Motion:
That the January 6, 2020 Education Policy and Directions
Committee meeting minutes be approved.

A.4 Business arising from Minutes

B. PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE 7:05 PM

B.1 Mentorship Program / Lena Palermo (GVTA) 4



B.2 Mentorship Program / Ilda Turcotte (GVTA) 15

C. NEW BUSINESS 7:15 PM

C.1 Introduction of Student Representative

Karmen Legge or Sheyda Shams

C.2 Greater Victoria Students Visit to Tokyo Board of
Education: Dec 2019 - Jeff Davis, Teacher(s), Student
Group 

7:20 PM 23

C.3 Pathways & Partnerships Annual Report - Lindsay
Johnson

7:30 PM 27

C.4 2019/2020 Parent Education Funds Update - Deb Whitten 8:00 PM 47

C.5 Parent, Staff & Student Survey Update - Deb Whitten 8:10 PM

C.6 District Team Updates - Harold Caldwell & Louise Sheffer 8:15 PM

D. NOTICE OF MOTION

E. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

F. ADJOURNMENT

Recommended Motion:
That the meeting adjourn. 




Education Policy and Directions Committee 

January 6th, 2020 – Tolmie Board Room 
 

MINUTES 
 
Committee Members Present: Nicole Duncan - Chair, Tom Ferris, Ryan Painter, Diane McNally,    
 
Other Trustees Present: Rob Paynter, Jordan Watters – Board Chair 
 
Administration: Shelley Green - Superintendent, Deb Whitten – Deputy Superintendent, Greg Kitchen 
– Associate Superintendent, Colin Roberts - Associate Superintendent, Leonie Ebert – Student 
Representative, Louise Sheffer – Director, District Team, Harold Caldwell – Director, District Team, 
Cindy Graf - GVTA Representative, Jane Massy - CUPE 947 Representative, Kristil Hammer - VCPAC 
President, Vicki Roberts – VPVPA Representative, Denise Wehner – VPVPA Representative, Andree 
Porter – Executive Assistant (recorder) 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Chair Duncan recognized and acknowledged the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, on whose 
traditional territories we live, we learn and we do our work. 
 
 
A. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 
 
  A1. Approval of the Agenda 
 

  Trustee McNally requested that a motion be added to the agenda under New Business 
(Agenda Item C6). 

 
      It was moved by Trustee Painter 

That the January 6, 2020 Education Policy and Directions agenda be approved as 
amended. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 
 
 A2.  Approval of the Minutes 
 

      It was moved by Trustee Watters 
That the December 2, 2019 Education Policy and Directions Committee Minutes be 
approved. 

Motion Carried Unanimously  
 

  A3. Business Arising from the Minutes – None 
 
B. PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE  
 

B1. Reading Recovery / Amee Ballantyne (GVTA) 
 
B2. Reading Recovery / Audra Cullen (GVTA) 
 
B3. Reading Recovery / Shari Worsfold (GVTA) 

 
 

C. NEW BUSINESS 

1



Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
Minutes of January 6th, 2020  Page 2 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

C1.   Introduction of Student Representatives  
 

Superintendent Shelley Green introduced and welcomed Student Representative, Leonie 
Ebert, Lambrick Park Secondary, to the Education Policy and Directions Committee 
meeting.  

 
C2. Board/Authority Authorized Courses – Colin Roberts 
 

Associate Superintendent Colin Roberts, presented the committee with 14 BAA course 
outlines for review. Discussion ensued amongst trustees with questions of clarification asked 
of Mr. Roberts. Mr. Roberts requested that an amendment be made to the presented motion 
to include “Brazilian Jiu Jitsu 10” prior to voting. 
 
The amended motion was moved by Trustee Watters: 
That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) approve the 
new Board/Authority Authorized courses: Automotive Service Technician 12a, 12b, 12c 
and 12d; Professional Cook 11a, 11b, 12a and 12b; Reconnecting Youth 11; Brazilian 
Jiu Jitsu 10, 11 and 12; Explorations in Computers 11 and 12 
 

Motion Carried  
 

C3. Learning Support Team Annual Report 
 
 Harold Caldwell, Director of District Team, provided the committee with a walkthrough of 

the Learning Support Team’s Annual Report, noting a merge between the Learning 
Support Team and Learning Team (now called the District Team). The group reviewed the 
status of main goals and the strategies related to each goal, highlighting the work being 
done in regards to Diversity, Inclusivity and Mental Health Literacy. Questions of 
clarification were asked and Trustees provided kudos to the District Team for their on-
going work.  

 
C4.     Learning Team Annual Report 
 
           Louise Sheffer, Director of District Team, provided the committee with an overview of the 

Learning Team’s Annual Report, also noting the recent merge with the Learning Support 
Team. Mrs. Sheffer walked the group through the main goals and related strategies, 
highlighting the work being done in regards to Literacy, Numeracy, Implementation of Gr. 
9-12 Curriculum, Early Learning Transitions and Learning through use of technology. 
Questions of clarification were asked and Trustees again provided kudos to the District 
Team for their on-going work. 

 
C5.     Reading Recovery – Trustee Painter 
 
           Trustee Painter provided the committee with his rationale for putting forward the 

recommended motion in regards to the Reading Recovery program. Questions of 
clarification were asked and a group discussion took place. 

 
           It was moved by Trustee Painter 

That the Board of Education of Greater Victoria (School District 61) instruct the Equity 
Committee to make recommendations for making reading recovery available to all 
elementary schools in the district. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 
 

2



Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
Minutes of January 6th, 2020  Page 3 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
C6.     Request for Funding – Trustee McNally 
 
          Trustee McNally put forward the following motion for consideration: 
 

That the Board of Education of Greater Victoria (School District 61) instruct the Chair to 
write a letter to the Minister of Education, the Premier and the Treasury Board, asking 
the government to increase public education funding via a significant increase to the 
per pupil amount in the 2020 Provincial Budget in order to realistically meet the needs 
of students in BC Public Schools. 
 

 
   The group discussed the proposed motion and the importance of advocacy, but noted that  

the motion might need some refinement before being actioned. A recommendation to refer 
the motion to the Ad-Hoc Advocacy Committee was made. 

 
 
 It was moved by Trustee Painter:  

That the motion: 
 
“That the Board of Education of Greater Victoria (School District 61) instruct the Chair 
to write a letter to the Minister of Education, the Premier and the Treasury Board, 
asking the government to increase public education funding via a significant increase to 
the per pupil amount in the 2020 Provincial Budget in order to realistically meet the 
needs of students in BC Public Schools.” 
 
be referred to the Ad-Hoc Advocacy Committee. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 
 
 
D. NOTICE OF MOTION  
 
 
E. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
  
F. ADJOURNMENT 

 
    It was moved by Trustee Ferris             : 

That the meeting be adjourned. 
Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:13 p.m. 

3



SD 61 
Mentorship Program

Presentation by Lena Palermo and Ilda 
Turcotte

4



5



What is it?

● Reciprocal
● Non-evaluative
● Collaborative
● Sharing of skills, experience and knowledge
● Encourage personal and professional growth

6



● Student Teacher
● Teacher of a specific area

● New Teacher in first five years
● TTOC
● Teacher new to a subject area or 

level

Bridging the Gap

7



The Mentorship Program

Challenge Support Vision

● Sharing
● Listening
● Creating a relationship
● Managing the process

● Setting tasks
● Setting high standards
● Monitoring the process
● Maintaining Momentum

● Encouraging Movement
● Modelling
● Fostering reflection
● Suggesting new language8



SD 61  Mentorship Program
● Training for the Mentors
● Supportive Listening
● Learning Mentoring Language
● Role play
● Reflection of own practice
● Strategies to help all new teachers in SD61
● Collegial sharing
● Teaching Observations

9



10



11



The mentorship program has allowed me the time and space to ask the questions I 
needed to ask and have the time to explore the answers.  I feel very grateful for this 
opportunity, it is such a valuable experience. 

Gillian P., (Mentee)

I highly recommend the mentor program, it offers great guidance and I hope I'll be 
able to participate again in the future.
Thank-you,

Michele, T. (Mentee)

12



Positives of the Mentoring ProgramPositives 
of the Mentorship Program

● Flexible
● Collaborative
● Confidence building
● Reflective
● Rewarding

13



Thank you to SD 61 and the 
GVTA for supporting this 

wonderful program!

háy̓sxʷ q̓ə! 

14



SD 61/GVTA Mentorship Program

15



What is mentorship?

 Reciprocal 
 Non-evaluative
 Voluntary
 Colleagues sharing their experiences, knowledge, skills
 Great Pro D

16



The New Teacher Mentoring Project:

A collaborative project between UBC, the Ministry of 
Education, the BC Teachers’ Federation and the BC 
School Superintendents Association:
UBC provided skilled facilitators
The Ministry provided the funding 
BCTF and BCSSA supported the initiative

Note: Ministry funding did not continue after the 2016-17 
school year 

17



Purpose of the project
The New Teacher Mentoring Project (NTMP) is built 
upon the mounting research confirming how beginning 
teachers and those new to their role thrive under the 
mentorship of experienced colleagues, greatly 
improving both their effectiveness in the classroom 
and satisfaction with their work. Mentoring is a central 
component in helping to build and strengthen a 
professional culture of collegiality, collaboration, and 
learning within schools and districts.

https://teach.educ.ubc.ca/ntmp-highlights/

18

https://teach.educ.ubc.ca/ntmp-highlights/


GVSD’s Mentorship Program
 Based on the New Teacher Mentoring Project: facilitators hold training sessions with 

mentors 4 times a year, guiding them and exploring active listening, conflict resolution 
and mentorship strategies

 Funding:
 District: release time for 4 full day training sessions for mentors and 4 afternoon training 

sessions for mentees
 GVTA: release time for coordinator, food and rental fees  

 Structure:
 Mix of one-on-one mentorship partners, one mentor with more than one mentee, cohort 

group with several mentors and mentees
 In order to have collaboration time this year’s participants have agreed to 2 after school 

training sessions
 Between training sessions mentors and mentees get together after school and 

communicate via email, phone calls
 One collaboration day for each participant from district funding with possible additional 

GVTA Pro D funding

19



Mentoring Models:

Mentor Mentee

Mentor Mentor

Mentee Mentee

20



Who is eligible?
Mentors Mentee

 Experienced teacher, willing 
to share their time and 
interested in acquiring 
mentorship skills 

 Early Career teacher (within 
their first 5 years)

 Teachers new to a position

21



Looking forward
Our mentorship program is an extremely valuable 
program supporting ongoing professional learning, 
not only in teachers’ formative years but throughout 
their career. 

We look forward to continued District funding and 
support.

22



Tokyo Study Abroad 2019
In Partnership with Tokyo Board of Education

International Student Program: Student 
Outbound Program

23



Tokyo Study Abroad 2019 
In Partnership with the Tokyo Board of Education

Qaeeza Ramjii
Gr. 10 student at Reynolds Secondary

Aiden Leblanc
Gr. 11 student at Esquimalt High School

2019 Tokyo Study Abroad General Information:

- December 6th - 18th, 2019

- 10 student participants and 1 chaperone

- Japanese High School Immersion

- Japanese Homestay (with Japanese peer)

- Two Tokyo Excursions

- Intercultural Symposium

24

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Mention the hockey game that students briefly went to.



Tokyo Study Abroad: Student Experiences

Why we wanted to participate:
- Experience Japanese culture
- Form friendships with peers
- A great learning experience!

Highlights of the study abroad:
- Host family engagement
- Tea ceremony
- Visiting Harajaku

Challenges of the experience:
- Language
- School friendships
- Longer duration

25



Tokyo Study Abroad: Impact of Student Experiences

How the experience shaped or changed perceptions of Japanese culture:
- Cross-cultural similarities

How might these types of opportunities benefit students:
- Greater confidence in cultural engagement
- Development of mutual understanding
- Learn to appropriately adapt to different cultural situations
- Increased desire to engage in future intercultural engagement

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) 
556 Boleskine Road, Victoria, BC  V8Z 1E8 
Phone (250) 475-4106   Fax (250) 475-4112 Deb Whitten – Deputy Superintendent 

Office of the 
Superintendent 

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and 
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work. 

February 3rd 2020 

Parent Education Fund Update (2019-2020) 
For the 2019 - 2020 school year, the Board of Education once again established a Parent Education Fund to 
support parent education opportunities.  Each individual PAC could apply for $250 within the 2019-20 school 
year.  Criteria were developed for the requests to be reviewed and evaluated and PAC’s were advised that 
submissions would be accepted throughout the year, but preference would be given to PAC applications 
submitted by November 1st, 2019.   

For the 2019-2020 application process, $7,500 was spent from the Parent Education Fund for 30 approved 
grant applications. The remaining Parent Education Fund budget of $1,400 will be carried forward to the 
2020-21 school year if no further requests are received.  

Top 5 Topics for the 2019-2020 Parent Education Nights: 

1. Online Safety / Appropriate Use of Technology
2. Understanding and Supporting Anxiety
3. Math Literacy
4. Understanding the Teenage Brain
5. Effective Communication / Positive Parenting

Please see the attached breakdown. 

____ 

Deb Whitten   
Deputy Superintendent 
Greater Victoria School District No. 61 
Office: 250-475-4117 
-

47

https://www.sd61.bc.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/SD61schools/
https://twitter.com/sd61schools?lang=en


 
2019-20 Parent Education Fund Applications 

 
School  Grant $ 
Esquimalt  
Lambrick  
Mt. Doug Did not apply 
Oak Bay Joint application with 

Monterey 
Reynolds  
SJ Willis Did not apply 
Spectrum Joint application with 

Colquitz & Tillicum 
Vic High Did not apply 
  
Arbutus Joint application with 

Gordon Head & Lansdowne 
Cedar Hill  
Central Did not apply 
Colquitz Joint application with 

Spectrum & Tillicum 
Glanford Did not apply 
Gordon Head Joint application with 

Arbutus & Lansdowne 
Lansdowne Joint application with 

Arbutus & Gordon Head 
Monterey Joint application with Oak 

Bay 
Rockheights  
Shoreline  
  
Braefoot Joint application with 

Doncaster 
Campus View  
Cloverdale  
Craigflower Did not apply 
Doncaster Joint application with 

Braefoot 
Eagle View  
Frank Hobbs Did not apply 
George Jay Did not apply 
Hillcrest Did not apply 

 
 
 
 

48



 
2019-20 Parent Education Fund 

 
School  Grant $ 
James Bay Did not apply 
Lake Hill  
Macaulay Did not apply 
Margaret Jenkins  
Marigold  
McKenzie  
Northridge  
Oaklands  
Quadra Did not apply 
Rogers  
Sir James Douglas  
South Park Did not apply 
Strawberry Vale  
Tillicum Joint application with 

Colquitz & Spectrum 
Torquay  
Vic West  
View Royal Did not apply 
Willows Did not apply 

 
 
Remainder from 2018-2019: $1,900 
Total allotted for 2019-2020: $7,000 
=$8,900 
 
Total Requests Received for 2019-2020: 30 Grants  
Total to be disbursed =  30 X $250 = $7,500 
 
Parent Education Funds remaining for 2019-2020: $1,400 
 
 
Updated:  Dec 6/19 

49


	Agenda
	A.3.a Approval of the January 6, 2020 Education Policy and Directions meeting minutes
	B.1 Mentorship Program / Lena Palermo (GVTA)
	B.2 Mentorship Program / Ilda Turcotte (GVTA)
	C.2 Greater Victoria Students Visit to Tokyo Board of Education: Dec 2019 - Jeff Davis, Teacher(s), Student Group 
	C.3 Pathways & Partnerships Annual Report - Lindsay Johnson
	C.4 2019/2020 Parent Education Funds Update - Deb Whitten

